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M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

ORDER CONFIRMATION 624800/186

2 messages

Karen Palin <karen@memcol.com> 31 July 2025 at 13:14
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Hi Kate,

We are pleased to confirm an order as attached.

Can you please acknowledge receipt of same by replying to this email.
Please deliver as soon as possible.

Many thanks, Karen

memecol.

*** Please note - Memcol have NOT changed their bank details and have no intention of doing so for
the foreseeable future. Should you receive an email advising that we have changed our bank details,
please contact us by telephone for confirmation.

The Stables, 171a Laird Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 0AA - UK
Company Number: 3760024 VAT Registration Number: 482 2737 33
t. 0151 651 1993  f. 0151 670 0698

www.memcol.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2025 13:39

To: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Subject: Re: PRICE INQUIRY (186/3925953/SS) CLOSING URGENTLY
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No problem Mike, thank you for letting me know.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 9 Jul 2025 at 13:38, Mike <mike@memcol.com> wrote:

Still open Kate, takes weeks to finalize sometimes.
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Thank you and regards,
Mike Palin
Director

memcol.

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

Sent: 09 July 2025 13:22

To: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Subject: Re: PRICE INQUIRY (186/3925953/SS) CLOSING URGENTLY

Good afternoon Mlke,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM157685 is still required?
Many thanks.

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

On Wed, 2 Jul 2025 at 13:34, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Mike,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days. These are currently in stock, but | cannot say they will
still be available for the next 30 days.

Please see attached material safety data sheet..

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 2 Jul 2025 at 12:50, Mike <mike@memcol.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

We require your quotation for the below mentioned items. Please provide your prices, any carriage
cost to our Birkenhead office, the expected lead time (estimated worst case is sufficient), and how
long the prices are valid for. If the item has an expiry date, please advise the manufacture and expiry
date of your current available batches.

Item No Part No Description Qty Unit

1 OOM111 OXYGEN SENSOR OOM111 4 EACH
FOR OXYGENT MONITOR — MY SIGN
MFR: ENVITEC

PLEASE ALSO PROVIDE MSDS
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FOR OVERSEAS SUPPLIERS: PLEASE ADVISE COMMODITY CODE AND COUNTRY OF ORIGIN

*** If MSDS are applicable for any of the items quoted (including batteries) please include with
your quotation — however, if the availability of MSDS is likely to delay your quotation, please
send quote and forward MSDS later. Thank you.

If possible, please estimate size of consignment in the following manner;
e Small (<10 kg)
e Medium (10-50 kg)
e Large (1 pallet)
e XLarge (> 1 pallet)
.
Please take note of the following:
e PLEASE INCLUDE OUR REFERENCE IN YOUR REPLY
e PLEASE ADVISE IF PART NUMBERS ARE REPLACED/SUPERCEDED
e PLEASE ADVISE IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO OR DO NOT INTEND TO QUOTE

e If serial numbers or extra information is required in the event of any order, PLEASE
ADVISE AT TIME OF QUOTE

e IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT YOU STATE A DELIVERY TIME (WORST CASE
SCENARIO) AS WE ARE CHARGED UP TO 10% PENALTY FOR LATE DELIVERY

e If you quote, whether by email or as an official quotation, it will be understood that the
prices quoted are valid for at least 30 days. If this is not the case, PLEASE ADVISE.

e |TIS IMPERATIVE THAT THE ITEMS YOU QUOTE ARE AVAILABLE, AS QUOTED,
AT TIME OF SUPPLY. IF ITEMS BECOME UNAVAILABLE FOR ANY REASON THEN
MEMCOL MIGHT INCUR A 10% PENALTY FROM OUR CUSTOMER. THEREFORE,
PLEASE ENSURE THAT IF YOU QUOTE YOU WILL BE ABLE TO SUPPLY - if there are
ANY circumstances in which you would be unable to supply please advise at QUOTATION
stage.

e PLEASE ADVISE IF THERE IS ANY CHANCE THAT ITEMS WILL BECOME
OBSOLETE WITHIN 3 MONTHS

Best regards,
Mike Palin - Director

*** Please note - Memcol have NOT changed their bank details and have no intention of doing
so for the foreseeable future. Should you receive any email or other contact advising that we
have changed our bank details, please contact me directly by telephone +44 151 651 1993 for
confirmation.
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

www.memecol.com

2 attachments

VM157685.pdf
ﬂ Q
87K

E ORDER CONFIRMATION 624800-186.pdf
21K

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 31 July 2025 at 13:26
Draft To: Karen Palin <karen@memcol.com>

Cc: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Bcc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good afternoon Karen,

Thank you for your order.

Please see order confirmation attached.

We will email a tracking number when the goods leave our warehouse.
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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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CVM157685.pdf
= 87K
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